



County of Burlington

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5020 • Fax: (609) 702-7000
Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director
Tom Pullion, Deputy
Allison Eckel
Daniel O'Connell
Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-56077-244846db@requests.opramachine.com

December 22, 2023

Rich Stoner

Re: OPRA Request 2136-23

Dear Ms. Christopulos:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Vacant houses in Burlington County that meet the following criteria:

Water shutoff: Houses with a documented water shutoff by the municipal water utility in the past 6 months.

Vacant: Properties confirmed to be vacant by [Source, e.g., tax records, building inspections].

Probate: Houses currently in probate court proceedings.

Code violations: Properties with outstanding code violations documented by the municipal code enforcement department.

Please be advised that a search of our files indicates that there are no documents or records made, maintained or kept on file by the County of Burlington responsive to your request. Please be further advised that there may be documents or records responsive to your request on file with the local municipalities and/or the Burlington County Surrogate's Court which are separate entities from the County of Burlington with their own Records Custodians. Inquiries for the Burlington County Surrogates Court may be sent to surrogates@co.burlington.nj.us. We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

DINA ROCCO
Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County